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TEXAS COMMISSION ON ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY

Protecting Texas by Reducing and Preventing Pollution

February 5, 2014

Michael Lantz O'Neill

Frontier Park Resort and Marina
360 Frontier Drive

Hemphill, Texas 75948

Re: TCEQ Enforcement Action
Michael Lantz O’Neill d/b/a Frontier Park Resort and Marina
Docket No. 2013-1429-UCR-E

Dear Mr, O'Neill:

Enclosed for your records are copies of documents which were filed in the Chief Clerk’s
Office of the Texas Commission on Environmental Quality (TCEQ) so that the above-
referenced matter may be included on the agenda of items to be considered for approval by
the Commission at a public meeting scheduled for February 26, 2014, at 9:30 a.m. The
meeting will be held at the TCEQ Park 35 Campus, located at 12118 North I-35, in Building
E, Room 201S, in Austin, Texas. If you have any questions you may contact me at the
TCEQ Litigation Division at (512) 239-3400 or my e-mail address listed below.

Sincerely,
Stephanie Frazee, Staff Attorney

Litigation Division
stephanie.frazee@tceq.texas.gov

Enclosures

cc: Remington Burklund, Enforcement Division
Ronald Hebert, Beaumont Regional Office
Blas Coy, Public Interest Counsel
Lena Roberts, Litigation Division

P.O. Box 13087 e Austin, Texas 78711-3087 e 512-239-1000 tcéq.texas.gov

How Is our customer service?  tceq.texas.gov/goto/customersurvey
printed on recycled paper :



TEXAS COMMISSION ON ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY
AGENDA ITEM REQUEST

Stephanie Frazee

2013-1429-UCR-E Consideration of whether to affirm, modify, or set aside the
Emergency Order issued on January 27, 2014, by the Executive Director of the Texas
Commission on Environmental Quality pursuant to Tex. Wéter Code chs. 5 and 13, Tex.
Health & Safety Code ch. 341, and the rules of the Texas Commission on Environmental
Quality, to address the abandonment of a retail public utility (Water Utility) by Michael Lantz
O’Neill d/b/a Frontier Park Resort and Marina in Sabine County; TCEQ ID No. RN101278034;

'CCN12689; to ensure continued operation of the Utility and to provide continuous and

adequate service to the customers. The Emergency Order renewed the appointment of , -

Sabine River Authority as temporary manager of the Water Utility. (Stephanie Frazee)

AP

Kathlekn (%<Decker, Director
Litigation Division
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Michael Lantz O'Neill d/b/a Frontier Park Resort and Marina
RN101278034
Docket No. 2013-1429-UCR-E

Order Type:
Emergency Order

Media:
UCR

Small Business:
Yes

Location(s) Where Violation(s) Occurred:

Ranch Road 1, Box 1690, Hemphill, Sabine County, Texas

Type of Operation:

Public water system and retail public utility (Water Utilitil)

Other Significant Matters:
Additional Pending Enforcement Actions:
. Past-Due Penalties:

Past-Due Fees:
Other:

Interested Third-Parties:
Texas Register Publication Date:

Comments Received:

None -

$7,703.85 (Docket No. 2007-0712-PWS-E)
$64,794.01 (Docket No. 2007-0449-MLM-E)
$932.13

Pending action for contempt, abstract of judgment,
and at Office of Attorney General, referred on April
16, 2013; pending action for receivership at Office of
Attorney General, referred on August 15, 2013 '
None

N/A

Pursuant to TEX. WATER CODE § 7.075, publication is
not required for an Emergency Order.

Penalty Information

Total Penalty Assessed:
Total Paid to General Revenue:
Total Due to General Revenue:

Compliance History Classifications:
Person/CN - N/A
Site/RN - N/A

Major Source: N/A
Statutory Limit Adjustment: N/A
Applicable Penalty Policy: N/A

N/A
N/A
N/A
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Investigation Information

Complaint Date(s): N/A

Date(s) of Investigation: August 29, 2009; February 28, 2011; May 30, 2013; July 16,
2013; and July 29, 2013

Date(s) of NOV(s): N/A

Date(s) of NOE(s): N/A

Violation Informétion

Abandoned operations [TEX. WATER CODE §§ 13.412(f) and 13.4132 and 30 Tex. ADMIN. CODE
§ 291.142(c)].

Corrective Actions/Technical Requirements

Corrective Action(s) Completed:

N/A

Technical Requirements:

1. Immediately upon the effective date of the Emergency Order, Sabine River Authority ("SRA")
shall serve as temporary manager until a receiver is appointed or 180 days after the effective
date of the Emergency Order; i.e. July 26, 2014, whichever occurs first.

2. SRA is authorized to exercise those powers and duties necessary to ensure the continued

“operations of the Water Utility and the provision of continuous and adequate services to
customers, including the powers and duties set forth in Tex. WATER CODE § 13.4132.

3. SRA shall give the Executive Director an inventory of all Water Utility property received within
sixty (60) days of the effective date of this Order.

4, SRA’s requirement to post financial assurance with the TCEQ in an amount and type acceptable
to the Executive Director has been waived by the Executive Director pursuant to 30 TEX. ADMIN.
CoDE § 291.143(c). e

5. SRA’s compensation will come from Water Utility revenues in the amount of fifteen dollars
($15.00) per month per customer.

6. SRA shall report to the Executive Director on a monthly basis in accordance with 30 TEX. ADMIN.
CODE § 291.143(h).

_ Litigation Information

Date Petition(s) Filed: N/A

Date Green Card(s) Signed: N/A

Date Answer(s) Filed: N/A

SOAH Referral Date: N/A

Hearing Date(s):

Preliminary hearing: N/A
Evidentiary hearing: N/A

Contact Information

TCEQ Attorneys: Stephanie Frazee, Litigation Division, (512) 239-3400

Lena Roberts, Litigation Division, (512) 239-3400
Blas Coy, Public Interest Counsel, (512) 239-6363
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TCEQ Enforcement Coordinator: Remington Burklund, Enforcement Division, MC 219, (512)
239-2611

TCEQ Regional Contact: Ronald Hebert, Section Manager, Beaumont Regional Office, MC R-10,
(409) 898-3838

Respondent: Michael Lantz O'Neill, 360 Frontier Drive, Hemphill, Texas 75948
Respondent's Attorney: N/A

Background Facts:

The Utility provides potable water service for compensation to approximately 20 community and 89
non-community service connections, serves at least 25 people per day for at least 60 days per
year, and provides water for human consumption. No other source of water is available to the more
than 60 people whose water is supplied by the Utility.

On August 26, 2008, the Commission issued Default Order Docket No. 2007-0449-MLM-E against
Michael Lantz O'Neill d/b/a Frontier Park Resort and Marina for numerous PWS and WW violations.
On March 17, 2010, the case was referred to the Office of Attorney General, On December 20,
2010, the 353rd Judicial District in Travis County issued a Default Judgment and Permanent
Injunction against Mr. O'Neill.

During an investigation conducted on February 28, 2011, a TCEQ Beaumont Regional investigator
documented that Mr. O’Neill was not in compliance with the Default Judgment.

On April 16, 2013, the TCEQ referred the case back to the Office of Attorney General to pursue
contempt and abstract of judgment for the Default Judgment.

On July 15, 2013, water service at the Utility ceased after a weather event. Mr. O’Neill claimed that
he was attempting to restore service to the Utility. Sabine County Emergency Management
provided bottled water to the customers at the Utility until July 25, 2013.

On July 25, 2013, a TCEQ Beaumont Regional investigator observed that water service was
unavailable for all areas of the Utility. Mr. O’Neill had abandoned the Utility by failing to adequately
maintain facilities, resulting in potential health hazards, extended outages, or repeated service
interruptions.

A potential health hazard existed as a result of the Utility’s failure to provide continuous and
adequate service. Immediate repairs to the Utility were necessary to ensure the quality of water in
the State and to ensure the Utility operates in a safe manner and meets requirements in the Texas
Water Code, the Texas Health & Safety Code, and TCEQ rules. Therefore, a temporary manager is
necessary to operate the Utility to ensure the quality of water meets TCEQ rule requirements,
complies with the Texas Water Code and the Texas Health & Safety Code, and is safe for public use
and consumption.

On August 1, 2013, the Executive Director issued an Emergency Order appointing Sabine River
Authority as Temporary Manager for the Utility. On September 4, 2013, the Commission affirmed
the Emergency Order with modifications.

On January 27, 2014, the Executive Director issued an Emergency Order renewing the appointment
of Sabine River Authority as Temporary Manager for the Utility.

The Executive Director is requesting approval of the Emergency Order renewing the appointment of
Sabine River Authority as the temporary manager for an additional 180 days.



IN THE MATTER OF
AN ENFORCEMENT ACTION
CONCERNING MICHAEL LANTZ
O'NEILL D/B/A FRONTIER PARK
RESORT AND MARINA;
RN101278034

BEFORE THE

TEXAS COMMISSION ON

wMww v n

ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY

ORDER AFFIRMING EMERGENCY ORDER
DOCKET NO. 2013-1429-UCR-E

On February 26, 2014, the Texas Commission on Environmental Quality
("TCEQ” or “"Commission”) considered whether to affirm, modify, or set aside an
Emergency Order in the matter regarding Michael Lantz O'Neill d/b/a Frontier Park
Resort and Marina (“"Mr. O'Neill”). The Emergency Order was issued by the
Executive Director without a hearing on January 27, 2014. The Emergency Order
and the notice of the February 26, 2014, agenda hearing to affirm, modify, or set
aside the Emergency Order were sent by certified mail return receipt requested, and
sent by first class mail, postage prepaid to the last known address of Mr. O'Neill on
January 27, 2014. The Emergency Order was also hand delivered to Mr. O'Neill on
January 30, 2014. The Commission finds that the Executive Director appropriately
issued the Emergency Order and that the requirements for an emergency order
found in Chapters 5 and 13 of the Texas Water Code have been satisfied. -

THEREFORE, THE TEXAS COMMISSION ON ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY
ORDERS THAT:

The January 27, 2014, Emergency Order, attached hereto as Exhibit A and
incorporated into this Order by reference, is affirmed.

TEXAS COMMISSION ON ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY

For the Commission



Exhibit A
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' EMERGENCY ORDER '
RENEWING THE APPOINTMENT OF A TEMPORARY MANAGER
OF A WATER UTILITY

, On January 27, 2014, the Executive Direc’cor of the Texas Commission on
Environmental Quallty (the “Commssron” or “TCEQ") issued this Emergency Order
pursuant to TEX. WATER CODE chs. 5 and 13, TEX. HEALTH & SAFETY CODE ch, 341, and
30 TEX. ADMIN, CODE chs, 35, 290, and 291. The party made subject to this. order
Mlchael Lantz O'Neill d/b/a Frontler Park Resort & Marina ("Mr. O’ Neill”)

I.
‘FINDINGS OF FACT _

1. Mr O’'Nelll owns a public water system located at Ranch Road 1 Box 1690,
.. Hemphill, Sabine County, Texas (the “Water Utility”),

2. © The Water Utihty prowdes potable water service for compensa‘cion to
- .approximately 20 community and 89 non-community service connections,
-serves at least 25 people per day.for at least 60 days per year, and provides
water for human consumption. As such, the Water Utllity Is a public water
system as defined In 30 TEX, ADMIN CODE § 290, 38(66)

3.. .The Water Utllity operates pursuant to Certlﬂcate of Convenlence and-
: '-Necessity No. 12689.

4. - The TCEQ alleges that the Water Utllity has discontinued the provision of
service and necessary repairs to ensure continuous and adequate water
service (Exhlbits A and B).

5 Commlission records show that the malling address for Mr. O'Neill is 360
Frontier Drive, Hemphill, Texas 75948,

6. . No other source of water Is available to the more than 60 people whose water
_ " Is supplied by the Water Utllity.

7. Durlng an inspectlon of the Water Utility conducted on August 29, 2009 a
. Beaumont Regional investlgator documented that Mr, O'Neill wolated




Mlchael Lantz O'Z'V'
Docket No. 2013~ “1429- UCR—E
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TEX. WATER CODE § 13:4132 atithort;
person to temporarlly manage and ’operate a utlllty if the utillty has




Mlchael Lantz O'Neill d/b/a Frontie1 Park Resort and Marina
- Docket No. 2013-1429~UCR~E

Page 3

-+ ‘discontinued service or abandoned operations or the provision of services or

has been orIs belng referred to the Attorney General for the appointment of a |
receiver under TEX WATER CODE § 13.412.

TEX. WATER CODE § 5 507 provides that the Commisslon may issue an
emergency order appointing a willing person to temporarily manage and

- operate a utlltty under TI:X WATER CODE § 13.4132.

This Emergency Order may be issued without notice or hearlng pursuant to
TEX. WATER CODE § 5. 501(b) and 30 TEX. ADMIN. CODE § 35.25,

TEX, WATER CODE §§ 5.501(c) and 5.505 and 30 TEX. ADMIN CODE §§ 35.12 and

291.143(a) authorize the TCEQ Executlve D|rector to issue this Emergency
Order,

TEX. WATER CODE §§ 5.501-and 5.507 and 30 TEX. ADMIN, CODE § 291,143(a)
authorize the Executive Director to appoint.a person to temporarily manage
and operate a utility that has discontinued or abandoned operations or which

is being referred to the office ofithe Attorney General for the appointment of a
recelver, ,

TeEX. WATER CODE § 13.4132 provides to the temporary manager the powers
and duties necessary to ensure continued operation of the utility and the
provision of continuous and-adequate services to customers Including the
power and duty to read meters, bill for services, collect revenues, disburse

“funds, access all system components, and request rate increases.

9. _ Notice of the emergency order, once It has been Issued, Is adequate if the

Adtice Is malled or hand delivered to the last known address of the'Water
Utility’s headquarters, in accordance with TEX. WATER CODE § 5.507. - The last

known address of Mr, O'Nelll Is set forth In Finding of Fact No. 5.

I1I.
ORDER'

This Order shall be effective on the date It Is executed by the TCEQ Executive
Director, January 27, 2014,

Immediately upon the effective date of this Emergency Order, the Sabine
River Authorlty of Texas Is hereby appolnted to temporarily manage and
operate the Water Utllity.

The Sabine River Authority of Texas shall serve as temporary manager until
such time as a recelver Is appointed to operate the Water Utllity by a court of

proper jurisdiction, or 180 days after the effective date of this Order, July 26,
2014, whichever occurs first.

The Sabine River Authority of Texas Is authorized to exercise those powers
and duties necessary to ensure the continued operations of the Water Utility







B AFFIDAVIT OF BRITTNEY WORTHAM-TEAKELL
STATE OF TEXAS §
S §
COUNTY OF SABINE  §

. My name [s Britthey Wortham~Teakell, 1 am an environmental Investigator
for the Beaumont Reglonal.offi¢e of the Texas Commission on Environmental
Quality. I am of sound mind, capable of making this affidavit, and the facts stated
in-this afﬂdavlt are within my personal knowledge and are true and corr‘eact

-On July .25, 2013, I spoke with Michasl O'Nelll, owner and operator of
F«“mntrar Park and Marina (the “Utility”), M. O'Nelll stated that due to extreme
weather conditioris which occurred on: July 15, 2013, the Utllity has been out of
water. On-July 25, 2013; I arrived at the Utllity and observed that water service
was unavailable for @l areas of the Utllity. While diseussing the Utility with Mr.

O'Nelll, he stated that hie would like to not be the operator for the Utllity any longer
and would like to ultimately “get rid” of the Utility, He stated he would like to be
dissolved of all responsibility concerning the Utiity. Mr., O'Nelll stated that due to
the condition of the plant and distribution system, It is difficult to manage and keep
In good working condifion for extended perlods of time. Mr. O'Nelll also stated that
he has not mdde &n dttempt to attain a watar operatmr li z

_ nﬁ

' ke!! Q Wéf
T@xaa 'C:.o"? 1 Ission on Environmentél Quality

 Before me, the undersigned authority, on this day persorially appeared
Brittney Wortham-Teakell, known to me to be the person whose name Is subscribed
to the foregolng Instrument and acknowledged to me that she executed the same
for the purposes and conslderation hemin expressed,

Glven under my hand and saa! of office this ,ggm day of July, A.D., 2013,

Notary olgnawré '

Notary Sta _n ‘ v W
3 "*'/, SHEAIIIREDL w;u.mms JR,
\%ﬁ Notary Pulific Stito of Toxas |

5 Commission Explros .
JULY 27. 2018

A




AFFIDAVIT OF TERENCE WEBB
STATE OF TEXAS :
8
COUNTY OF TRAVIS  §

My name s Terence Webb, I am the recelvershlp coordinator for the Texas
Commlssion on Environmental Quality. I am of sound mind, capable of making this
affidavit, and the facts stated In this affldavit are within my personal knowledge and
are true and correct,

On July 24 and 26, 2013, I called and left messages for Michagl O'Neill
regarding the water outage at Frontler Park Marlna (the “Utility™). In the messages,
I told Mr, O'Neill that TCEQ Is golng to have a temporary manager appolnted to -
operate the water system, I have not recelved a response from Mr, O'Nelll.

o MU

Férence Webb
Texas Commission on Environmental Quallty

Before me, the undersigned authority, on this day personally appeared
Terence Webb, known to me to be the person whose name Is subscribed to the
foregolng Instrument and acknowledged to me that she executed the same for the
purposes and conslderation hereln expressed.

" Given under my hand and seal of office this A day of July, A'D"i,' 2018 -

S AN g '

Notary Stamp \Notary Slghature

" HRIAL HARE ]

N “i«‘:;%ﬁm**g"%%nmfw f

Notaly witiout Bong

@) .




No, D-1-GV-10-001602

STATE OF TEXAS, IN THE DISTRICT COURT

§‘
. §
Plaintiff, - B uw 3
§ &%
v, § BT OB D
§ TRAVIS COUNTY TEXA'[S‘ R
 MICHAEL L. O'NEILL, d/b/a- § HE
FRONTIER PARK RESORT and ~ § B8,
MARINA, § AE W
§ By
Defendant § 353" JUDICIAL DISTRIEY ~

DEFAULT JUDGMENT AND PERMANENT 'INJUNE::TION

ON THIS DAY the Court called the abave-styled oase for trlal, lamtlff” State of

. Texas, appeared by its attomey ofwomd and mnounoed ready for trial, Defondant, Mlchael

L, O°Neill, an individual wlm dows business a3 Frontler Park Resort and Maring, the owner
and operétor of a public water supply’system C’WSS) and a wastewater troatment plant
 (WWTP), although having been duly and legally Eited to appear and answer herein, failed
to appx{am"and anw)er, and wholly mada defau‘l_t. The Cowrt determined it had juriéd-ibtion
- over the subject matter and the parties to this proceeding. PlaintifT moved for default
Judgment, |

The Court, having considered the pleadings, evidence, and m"gument, is ofthe opinion
 that ithas jurlsdiction over the parties and subject matter c:f}thts case. Furthermors, the Court

1s of the opinion that the State is entltled to judgment against Defendant on the State’s olabm

for injunctive relief, civil penalties, attorney’s fees, unpald administrative penalties, and court

EXHIBIT |

(.




T ,THE COURT FINDS £

1. - “he Stnte filed its Oxigmal Peution and Appli catmn I‘m PetifhiEnt Inj junction

Lo on Octobem 2010, | N

| 2 Ci’mtion was lssued on Ootoben 1, 2010

).

3. Dcfendan’c was pl operly s' ed wﬂh citation and copy ofthe State’s petltiun

by pl?-ts’oual 531\’1 kY IT}DSfenclant on' Oamber 13, 2010, e

on-Deoambf“f"“'f

of servme have becn on ﬁlc With the c ex lc Df the court at least ten’ Aetys, exo!urhng the day of‘
,ﬁlmg and today as Lequued by Ru e 107 ci the Texas Rules of Civil Procedute,
Uc'f'end"mi § Iﬂst known maﬂimg nddr ess- I8 Michael O*NellliRR 1, Bm 1690, |

. ‘I-Iemphill Sabme Coumy, Te‘ms 7594 8: Tha Stﬂt@ has filed a Certiffoate of Det‘endant’s Last

Known Addre:sa wnh Lhe wcords in ﬂus causc,. S@e Exhibit A Cemfioaia of Defendant’s

'Dc,fcndant fauiecl to {“ le an fmawer, ot emy pleading oonsmung an answer, ard has not

- entered an appemame in, lhls cause Theréfom Defendant has admitted:all-facts alleged In



the State’s;Oriéinal Petition and Applicat-icm for Permanent Inj imc;tibn.

8. | - The admministrative and civil penalties sought in the State’s Original Petition
and Applcation for Permanent lnjunotion are lquidated and praven by a wriiten instruméu;
that allows the'Court to caloulate the penalties without the néoessiiy of a heating,

9, | At all times relevant to the violations in thig ﬁwtter- Defendant owned and
operated the a PWSS and WWTP lovated six miles eagt of Milam on Highway 21 at Toledo
Bend Reservolr, Sabine County, Tc}.as (t 10 fheility).

FURTHER THE COURT FINDS TI'IAT'

10, The State is ent1t ed to jLLdg,ment for oiwl pemltm against Dafendmt ofno*c |
. less than $50 nor more than $25,000 for eac‘h day that Defendant violated the Tex, Water
Code, Tex, Health and Safety Code and 'T(E‘..\';Z?lfi Commission on Environmental Quality
(TCEQ)rules. Tex, Water Code. § 7,102, Hach day of a continting vielation is a separate

violation. Jd, The Stats ig only seeking olvil 13@1'1'alties against Defendant for the statutory

mintmum of §56,00 per vidlation per day. The olvil penalties for the violationsare liquidated -~ "

and proven by a written instrument that allows the Court to caloulate the penalties without
the necussity of a heutlng,
Violation 1: ¥ailure to Maintain Plaut 0[;. erations Wianual

11, The Court finds that the Defendant failed from Pebruary 13, 2067 to Octobey

4, 2010 to compile and maintaln a complets and up-to-date plant operations manual in

violation of 30 TAC §290.42(1) and TCEQ Order Dacket No. 2007-0712-PWS-E, Ordering




Provisiou 2.£.1, - Therefore, Defendant has violated.30 TAC § 290.42(1) and TCEQ Order

0. Docket Np.&ZQO,?;Q? 12-PWS§ ‘«_E_,.:Qrdering Pravision 2.£1 for 1,328 days,

120 Tl}c}f'(}o'ur_,t- ﬁnds.j;liat{ .the.Da‘[’s’ndétﬁf;fe{iled from Febniary 13, 2007 to Qefober
adh 20101:0 pwpwre aud mamiam anu pmtOwdﬂt@ chémical and micr obisloglcal monitming plan
;,,,,,.Pi‘ortlm l"acihty in vlolmlon oFSO TAC § 290.121(ny dnd TCEQ OrderDécketNo, 2007-0712-

PWSwE Older ng Provxsion 2.b.ii, 'I me‘om Dafendant has violated 30 TAC-§290,121(a)

3, The .-Cmut ﬁg.c;sl tllgt the Defendant failed fram February 13, 2007 to Ostober
4, 2019 to provide one meter af -aac.hllresirdgnw in violation of 30 TAC § 290.44( d)(4) and
TCEQ Order Docket No. 7007-0?1'7~PWS~E Ordering: Provision 2.4, Therefore,

: ._Detenclant has, wolated 30 TAC § 290, 44(d)(4) and TCEQ Order Docket No, 2007-0712-

- ,PWSwE Ordexing vaxsmn Zibdifor1 328 days‘

B ymlaimu 4£ ;[,4 aj lum to lzggg-ll‘,nd Main Flushing Reeardb
' 14 The: CmuL ﬁnds ﬂm the Defendant ffuled ﬁom February 13; 2007 to October

4, 010 to mmntamleom ds ofthedates that clead~end mams were flushed for the facility and

- maintainthdse 1ecmdq fox at ea‘st twoyears i vmlatlon of 30 TAC 8 290.46(DH(3)(A)1Iv) and
TCEQ Qrder Docket- No. 2007:0712-PWS-E, Oxtdering Provision 2.d.iii. Therefore,

Defepdant has violated 30 TAC §290.46(£)(3)(A)(iv) and TCEQ Order Docket No, 2007~



. 0712-PWS-B, 'Oljdéi*ingProvislon 2.1 for 1,328 days, - . |

- Violution 5; Failure to Maintajn Distribution Vap

15, The Court finds that the Defehdant failed from February 13,2007 to October

4, 2010 to compile and maintain an up-to-date distribution map' in violation of 30 TAC
§ 290.46(n)(2) and TCEQ Order Docket No, 2007-071 2-PWS-E, Ordering 1‘;’1'ovi'sic>n 2.1y,

Thergfore, Defendant has violated 30 TAC § 290.46(n)(2) and TCEQ Order Docket No,
2007-0712-PWS-E, Ordering Provision 2.d.1v, for 1,328 days.

© Yiolation §: Failure fo Install Well Sealing Block

16, The Court finds that the Defendant Tailed from Febraaty 13, 2007 to October

4, 2010 to install a proper sealing block around u well at the PWSS in violation of 30 TAC

§ 290.41(a)(3)N) and TCREQ Order Docket No, 2007-0712-PWSB, Ordering Provision

2.LiHi, Theretore, Defandant has violated 30 TAC §290,41(c)(3)(H) and TCEQ Order Docket”

No. 2007-0712-PWS-B, Ordering Provision 2,811, for 1,328 days,

Violation 7: Failure to istablish Backficiy Prevention Program

| 17, The Court finds that the Defendant failed from Febuary 13, 2007 to Ooﬁober
4,2010t0 sstﬁblish an appropriate backflow prg:vention program for the facility in violation
of 30 TAC § 290.44(h)(1) and TCEQ Order Docket No. 2007-0712-PW8-B, Ordering
Provision 2.h.1, Therefore, Defendant has violated 30 TAC § 290.44(h)(1) and TCEQ Order
Pouket No, 2007-0712-PWS-B, Ordering Proviston 2,h.4, for 1,328 days.

~ Violation 8: Failure to Record Chemicals Used




18.  The Court finds t@iat.tlfé'mefaxidaht fatled from August 20, 200'93?0 October 4,

2010 torecotd the amount of ohémj(:f@ls nged eachweek atthie faility 1ty ‘S‘ﬂbl’é‘iti‘c‘iﬁ of 30 TAC

-;;_..,.,-;.‘é-'éf-Qfj;46(f)(3)(A}(i)(III)=;~'r11¢;*efér¢;fDefehd_ﬁi‘a.tr

h

HE910Latsd 30 TAC §490.46(H(3)(A) (I

oo for. 410 éi'xy&

“:‘-.=:Y,!.O,l,ﬁimn i ¥ i to

;,,;,;§290 46(1)(3)(A)(11)(III} for 41 0 days

A o’ntmn-IG,‘ﬁFm:{ure ‘io Momtox Piginf

20, Thu Court finds that the Defendant fajled ’ﬁ'p‘m" August 20, 2009 to Octaber 4,
2010 to monitor and yecord the disififectant résidual conceritration in the’ distribution system

at the facility at least once ovory geven days m vwhtaen of 30 TAC § 290 110{e){4)(A) and

30. TAC ”0 45(15)(3)(3)C") ' wwfoxe, “Deferidant ™ has wolatcd 30 HTAC

- § 290 110(0)(4)(;\) an '3'0 TAC §290 46(1.‘)(3)(3)(111) fo 410 days

:':Invsi:‘eﬂmﬂid

¢ fii i fﬁe Delendant failed frim At 20’ 2009 10 Qctober 4,
2010 0 inspect;-th@éi‘éiund storage emd prossufo tanks at the facility aniiually in violation of
30°TAG § 290 46(m)(1), Therefore; Defendait s violated 30 TAC §290:46(an)(1) for 410

days. foat ol hi e e e et



Violation 12; Failure to Have Licensed- Water Works Operator

22, The Court finds that the Defendant fatled from August 20, 2009 to October 4, |
2010 to operate the facility under the direct superviston of an appropriately llcensed weiter

sworks, operator in violation of 30 TAC § 290.46(e), Therefore, Defendant hag ylolated 30 -

TAC § 290.46»(@.-)'for 410 days,

folation 13: Failure to Calihy

23, The Court finds that the Defendant failed from August 20, 2009 to October 4, .

2010 to callbrate the well meter at the facility-at least onoce gvery three years in violation of

s

30 TAC § 290.46(s)(1) and 30 TAC § 290 41(c)(NY(3), Therefore, Defondant has violated

30-TAC § 290.46(s)(1) and 30 TAC § 290.41(0)(N)(3) for 410 days.

Violation 14: Faflure to Checl Disinfeetant Residual Analyzer

24,  The Coutt finds that the Defendant falled from August 20, 2009 to October 4,
2010 to check the acouracy of the disinfactant residual analyzer at least once every 30 days

in-violatlon of 80 TAC § 290.46(s)(2)(C)(1). Therefors, Defendant has violdtdd 30 TAC:

§ 290.46(s)(2)(CX1) for 410 days.
Violation 15: Failure to Provide Proper Well Capacity
25. | The Court finds that thé Defendant falled from August 20, 2009 to October 4,
2010 to provide a well capacity of 0.6 gallons per minute (gpm) per connection in violation
of30 TAC § 290.45(B)(1)(B)(1) and 30 TAC § 290.45(c)(1)(B)(D). Therefore, Defendant hag
violated 30 TAC § 290.45(b)(1)(B)(1) and 30 TAC § 290.45(0)(1)BY(I) for 410 days,




28 The Comt fi nda that tha De[’endant iailed ﬁom b uneB 2008 ) OCtober 4,2010
ta pmwde the 2004 CCR Eo ousiomaxs and to subzm’r the requhed C@L uﬁcate of Delivery to

the TCEQ in wolatwn of 30 TAC §§ 290 971(b), 290 274(1) and 290 274(0), ‘and TCEQ

£,29: .. The Coust finds thitthe Defendaiit falléd fiorm Juite 3, 2008 to Ootober 4,2010

to provide the 2005 CCR to cuistomers and to submit the required Certificate of Deltvery to

8



- the TCEQ i violation of 30 TAC §§ 290.271(b), 2_90.2‘74(91} and 29(33..274(0), and TCEC)
~ Order Docket No, 2007-67 12‘-PWS B, Ordering Provision 2.8, band o, flxez'el’me Defendant
. has vmlateci 30 FAC §§ 290 97I(b), 290.274(a) and 290.274(c), and TCEQ Order Docket

No, 2007- 0/12~PWS B, Orderipg Provision 2.8, b and ¢ for 849 days

 Violation 20 Tilure to Provide 2006 CCR

30. The Court findsthat the Defondant failed from June 3, 2008 to October4,2010

to provide the 2006 CCR to customers and to submit the required Certificate of Delivery to

the TCEQ in violation of 30. TAC §§ 290.27 1(b), 290.274(5) and 290.274(c), and TCEQ -

" ORISFDBEIEENG. 2007-0712-B WS, Grdertug Brovision 3., band o, Theretore. Detondent

' has violated 30 TAC §§ 290.271(b), 290. 274(a) and 290 274(c), and TCLQ Order Docket
No 2007- 0712~PWS E, Ordering Provision 2.8, b and o for 849 days,”

Violation 21: Fafluye to Provide 2007 CCR

31, ’ ATh.e. Court finds that the Defendant Patled from October 13,2009 to October

4, 2010 to provide the 20‘07;;(3_(;3?{.9".c)L}si;qmm's and to submit the required Certificate of
Delivery to the TCEQ In violatlon of 30 TAC §§ 290,271(b), 290.274(x) and 290. 274(c).
Therefore, Defendant has violated 30 TAC §8 290, AT1(b), 290.274(n) and 290, 274{c)for354

days,

Violation 22: Failure to Issug Boll Watey Nofice
| 32, TheCourt finds that the Defendant fatled on J rovary 12, 201010 issue n proper
boil water notiee and notify the TCEQ of the issuance of'the boll water notice in violation
0f 30 TAC § zéo.46(q)(1). Therefore, Defendant violated 30 TAC § 200 46(q)(1) for one
9
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~day.

Vlglatiun 23+ F I"‘qiluleto IssueBole

e 33 The Coun ﬁnds ihat (he Defmndant i‘alled frém July 16 2010 i) Ju y 23,

2010 to issue apr opel boil watex fotice *md noufy ihe TCHQ of the iéguante o7 bml waler

notice in vu)latlon of 30 ’I‘AC § 290, 46(:1)(1) Thewi‘oxe, Defe:nclam violatéd 30 TAC

§ 290 46(q)(1) for elght days gy

The Comtf'n s't "tt.tw'-D'eL‘e ant‘zfaxled imm I‘ebmmy 13, 2007 td October

4, 2010 to submlt 2 r&wsed Septembex 2006 DMR whwh raﬂected the corveet pII d't‘m for
that repmting p&uod n violatmn ofBO TAC" § 305, 125 and "I“CFQ Order Docket No 2007~

0049-MLM~13 Oxdmmg Provision2, b i, Thawfm'e Def'endmt has vxohted 30 T‘A() 5

303.125 and T CEQ Order Docket No. 20‘07»0049_’~I\/£LM~E,-" Orde,rmg mesion 2.b.41, for

19328(33}’3. S weaient LY S

Xag!anon 2,’;3 -
‘"'"'1;',,-:"3_5-‘:5 The Court ﬁnds that the Defend "t.'ffailecl ﬂ‘om Fmbruary 13, 2007 to October

v’z"_;_”lYHHl [ A

Tailay fto’ :'Iin“’)‘lén’ iér'i't;Prz"("i""é""‘"flti'i*ési for Hié Lift Statior

4 201 0 to deye op zmd implemamopemu "5}"a1 "md mamtenance prooedures {6 prévent ﬁrture'
clxschmges from ihe Ixﬁ statlons At the faéllxty in violation of 30 I‘AC § 305.125(4) and
TCEQ OrclerDocketNo. 2007 ~0049-MLM~E 'Ordermgl’rowsion 2.0, Thercfore, Defendant
has. violated 30 TAC: § 305 125(4) ‘aind TC}LQ Ordér Docket No. 2007-0049-‘1\/11,1\/[4*4,

-Qrdering Provision 2.c.-foi: 1,328 days,

10



Yiolation 26: Failure to Hiré Licensed -Onerafor o

36, The Court finds that the Defendant fai]ed ﬁ_‘om February 13, 2{}07f to Octdber

}4, 2010 to hire & liconsed wastewater operator arld/or"com'plete iraining and Iic,‘emsing

'requifements to become a licsnsed wastewater operator in violation of 30 TAC § 30.331(b),

‘_ Tex. Water Code §§ 26,0301 and 37,003, and TCEQ Orcler.Docket No, 2007-0049-MLM-E,

Ordering Provision 2.4, Thc-:refore, Defendant hag vialated 30 TAC §30,331(b), Tex, Water

“Code §§ 26.0301 and 37,003, and TCEQ Order Docket No, 2007-0049-MIM-E, Ordetlng
Provision 2.d. for 1,328 days.. '

* Violation 27: Failure to Submit Cerfifieation of Limitations and Monitoring

37, The Court finds Lh“lt the Defendant failed fom February 13, 2007 to October
4, 2010 to submit wiitten certifleation of compliance with the effiuent lmmamons and
monitaring requitement specifiad in Permit No, WQ001 14015001 in vioktion TCEQ Order
bocket No, 2007-0049-MLM-E, Ordering Provisibﬁ 2.0, Therefore, Defendant lias violated
: I"eﬁnit No, WQ00114015001 gnd TCEQ Order Docket Nw. 2007-0049-MLM-E, Ordering
Provision 2.e. for 1,328 days,
Vﬁi.oiation 28: Faflure to Adjust Feed Rate of Clilorine

- 38, TheCount finds that the Defendant failed from Deocember 1 1, 2008 to Gotober
4, 2010 to adjust the feed rate of chlotine tablets to énsura that the total chlorine residual is
maintained between L.0 and 4,0 mg/l in violation of 30 TAC § 305,125(1) and Permit No.
‘WQOO}l 14015001, Therefore, Defendant has violated 30 TAC § 305.125(1) and Permit No,
WQG0114015001 for 617 days,

| Y




12008t October

o 4y 20 10 to pmwde clnplex pump ;| ility-at 'he collf:otmnl ft stﬂtmn inviolation of 30
- TAC) S 3()5 I'?‘i(’i) *md Pcl mxiNo WQOO 1401 5001 Therefom, Défendant has vaa(ed 30

. TAC § 305, 125(’5) and Permit No: WQOOIMOISOOI for 617 déysii

1‘0}* 617 days s T

Violation 32: Failure o Prd’x{ic’lf‘é Hi’gh’Wfiﬁi‘é‘ﬁ*AIﬁFm'-Sj?‘sfem o e
42, The Cout finds thiatthe Défendarit failed froin December 11,2008 to October
4, 2010 to provide provide noncompliance notification for effluent that déviatés from the

12



permit limitation, grea'ter.ﬂmnﬂ()% in violation of 30 TAO-§ 305,125(1) and Permit No,

' WQOO] 14015001, Therefore, Defendant has violated 30 TAC § 305.125(1) and Pemtho
WQOO] 14015001 for 617 days.

Violation 33: Failure to Pay Administrative Penalties
43.  The Court finds that the Defondant failed to pay $35,921.00 in administrative

penalties ordered to be paid by TCEQ Order No. 2007-0712-PWS-E ($6,670.00 ordered

administrative penalties), TCEQ Order No, 'QOO‘SHIIOB—PW&E ($716,00 ordered

administrative pemltxee) and TCEQ Order No, 2007-0449-MLM-E (‘548 §35.00 ordered

| Vadmimstlatwe pumltles)

THE COURT FURTHER FINDS THAT:

44, The State 15 entitled to recover from Defendant its veasonable attorney’s foes,
investigative costs, and court costs incurred In prosecuting this matter, Tex, Water Code §
7.108; Tex, Guv't:Code §.402:006(c).

45, Agevidenced by the State’s affidavit, admitted by the Court, andﬂléd with the
records in tliis cause, the State's reasonable and necessary attorney’s fees In this case are
$6,413.73, See Exhibit C, Affidavit for Attorney’s Fees,

46, Asevidenced by the State’s affidavit, admitied by the Court, and filed with the
records n this cause, the State’s ronsénable and necessary attoiney’s fees in the event that
proceedings to collect this judgment become necessary are $2,000,00, See Exhibit C,
Affidavit for Attorney’s Fees.

13




o Auorney sFees

a ’16001(13 of tlus m'

preal by the Def@nd it to the Comt of Apped

As evidcnoed by the State’s afﬁchvxt aclrml:ted by the Couﬁ: and filed with t]

: tho State § rtaabomble an ,jess"wy attor nay 8 fees m the event of an

¢ §5,000,00, gSeefExhxplt C, Affidavii for

i oy

& As ev:denced by tha St'lte s ﬂfﬁdavn adm1ttec1 by the Cc)urt and filed with the

a pamion for review bv fhie Taa}»aq ‘%up] eme C’cmrt i gmwd iyl 3»1‘% 0Q0. 00 See B E\hﬂ t C

2 Afﬁdavxt for’ Atlomey § Facs

SRR Thc Comtfmther [‘mds tha iy vplmable judgmen’c inteiest rate for the date

v ofthis Deiau t Judgment as pubhs wd by iha Texaa Ofﬁce of Consumer Credit in accordance

© with §304 003 of the Texas I"mnme Code 1s hve pewcm

IT 1S THEREFORE ORDERED, ADJUDGED AND DECREED THAT:
4 | |



< 52, Immediately upon the. date the Defendant receives this Default Iudgment

'Defendant hIS agents, employees, and all persons 1 active concert or participation wlth him

are hereby permanently enjolned as follows: Defendant shall ensure that the WWTP'an.d -

PWS4 are operated in cdmphanm with all the provisions of thé Tex, Health & Safety Code,

the Tex, Water Code, TCEQrules promulgated under the Tex, Health & Safety Code and the

Tex. Water Cade, and TCEQ issued petmits,

53, Withinthirty (30) days after the date Diefendant receives this Default Judgment,

Defendant, his agents, &mplayws and all pexsons in active concert or pm tmlputmn with him

are hel eby pex manenﬂy kmjmned a8 follows

A,

Defendant shall compile smd maintain a oommete and up-to-date plant,
operations manual in aceordance with 30 TAC § 290.42(1) and TC‘PQ
Order Dacket No. 2007-0712-PWS-E,

Defendant shall prepare and melntain an up-to-date chemical and

.nﬁol'o'l:»iologiical monitoring plalf*‘4'i!1 accordance with 30 TAC

§ 290.121(n) and TCEQ Order Docket No. 2007-0712-FWS-E,

Defendant shall provide one metér per residence in acoorc‘laﬁce with 30
TAGC § 290.44(d)(4) and TCEQ Order Docket No, 2007-0712-FPWS-E,
Defendant shall maintain records of the dates that dead-end mains were
flushed and maintain records of those dates for at least 2 yems in
accordance with 30 TAC § 290,46(0)(3)(A)(iv) énd. TCEQ Order

Dacket No, 2007.0712.PWS-E,
15




) I“Ic.}f.

i I<-' ¥

- Defendant shallscompile an‘d maintain an up-to-date distribution map

dn, dQGOldﬂl’lG@ wnh 30 TAC: § 290.46(n)(2) and TCEQ Order Docket

L ‘1;\-1-.0'-"‘299%07 12;I§.WS~1;.,,:; R T T

__Dcf:éndﬁnt shall install a pi'01:>e'1tseﬂling block around all wells at the

PY/SS in accordance with 30 TAC § 290.41(e)(3)(7) and TCEQ Order

Docket No-.,' 2007-07 12PWSB AT

e Dafehdaht’ sh'al:l' eSiﬁin’éIfdﬁ 'ﬁppi‘opriét‘e‘lbﬂc kflow prevention program

RIS ' acomdﬂncewuh 30 TAC § 290 44(11)(1) and TCEQ Order Docket

]f)efenclant swll reooxd the amount of’ chemwal ‘used each weelk in
gwwrclfa.ngp,\&_f.tfgh 3 0 ‘TAC. § 290.48(A3XANDD),
Defendant. shall record the volume of water treated each week in

accmdememh 30 TAC § 290 46OE)AXI)

: ﬁ@fondant smll momtm and. l@COld the. dismfectant residual

-oonoentx ati ondn the dlstl mution syatem at least once every seven days

seorda euthh 30:,TAC, 5,290, 110(0)(4)(A) and 30 TAC §

=.=290 46(D(3)(B)(111) SERERRT AR C
, ,Defcmdant shall {nspect the system 8 grmmd storage and pressure tanks

.. annug ly ln accordnnco Wi ith-30 TAC § 290 46(111)( ).

Dufendsmt shall opemte the public watar gystem under the ditect

supervision of an appropriately Hoensed water works operafor in

- 16



acoordance with 30 TAC § 290,46(s).

" Defendant shall callbrate all well meters in nocordance with 30 TAC -

§ 290.46(s)(1) and 30 TAC § 290,41(c)(3)@) and continue to do sa

every three years,

Defendant shiall check the acouracy ofthe disinfectant residual analyzer |

af le.é»st onee every 30 days in acocordance with 30 TAC
§ 290,46(s)(2)(C)(D).

Defendantshall provide a wall capacity of'0.6 gallons perminnte (gpm)

~ per conneotion In accordance with 30 TAC § 290.45(b)(1)(B)() and 30

TAC § 290.45(c)(1)(B)(D.

Defendant shall provide a pressure tank capacily of at Teast 20 gallons
per commuuity - conneotion and 10 gollons per @1011~community
connection in accordance with 30 TAC § 290.45(c)(1)B)(1v) and
TCEQ Otder Docket No. 2007-0712-PWS-E.

Defendant shall equip the pressure tank with an inspection pott in
accordance with 30 TAC § 290.43¢d)(1).

Defondant shall provide annual Consumer Confidence Reports to
customers and submit requived Certificates of Delivery to the TCREQ in
acoordance with 30 TAC § 290.271(b), 30 TAC § 290.274(a), 30 TAC
§ 290.274(c),

Defendant shall tssua proper boil water notlees and notify the TCEQ of

17




the isswancs’of any Goil water fictices in acoordance with 30 TAC

ibmit!ih _,_:s‘e'p'*t'e‘iailiéi-'f"é'd'ﬁ'& Discharge Monitoring

; Repmt (DMR) thm ine udes the’ Gorrgot’ pH data for that reporting
' .i-“*’?é'i-‘-!permd m aoomdan 'w‘ 'Ol‘TAC § 305 125 and TQEQDefau It Ordler

ocket No 7007~0449 I\/ILMnE.

i;ﬁpl’emci%f%ﬁél‘ational and maintenance

D‘;fmldant shall. de\(e‘lop-

TCEQ Default OzderD cke T\IO :")007 0449 MLM-E.

v V2 [":ZII'.)ofcndﬂnt si 8l hn‘c @ 11'censec! OD(”I m‘m' ﬂnd/ot complete training to
betuine a licenged: w.a_steyyatmt--operator- in’docordance with 30 TAC

7§ 30331(), Tek. Watek Code’ §§126.0801 and 37.003, and TCEQ

; ---izé?!f--‘tOrcler Docket Mo 2007 0449 MILMEE:

LK Defendant shalladwstthé facdmte ot ehlorine tablets to ensure that the
total chiorine resxdual ig mamtamed between 1.0 and 4.0 mg/l, and

subimit one month 4§ logs thaﬁ mcl nde fotal ¢hlorine resldual results in

18



BB.

compliange with effluent lmitations and monitoring requirements, as

 vequired by 30 TAC § 305.125(1) and TCEQ Default Order Dovket No.
' 2007-0449-MLM-E, |

Defendant shall submitone month’s Oparéti-ons logs that include sample » -
collection aﬁd anal'srses, and effluent flow reading results, and shalt
maintain all operations logs in accordance with 30 TAC § 3 1‘9.7’(&) and
Permit No. WQ00114015001, -

Defendant shall susure that the collection system lift station has duplex

'

" pumping capacity al all times and that the T statfons serving the

system are fully operational at all tmes, In acoordance with 30 TAC
§305.125(5) and Permit No, WQ00114015001.
Defendant shall install audio-visual high level alarms on all lift stations

serving the wastewater treatient plant and ensure that all such audlo-

visual high level alarms are properly maintalned and properly, ..

functioning at all times, in accordance with 30 TAC S;. 305,125(5) and
Petmit No, WQU0114015001,

Defendant shall da&elop and implement a Standard Operating
Procedure (SOP) for non-compliance veporting for effluent violations
that deviate by ‘move than 40% from the permitted offluent limitation
and submit a copy of the SOP to TCEQ Region 10 office in accordance

with 30 TAC § 305.125(1) and Permit No, WQO0114015001.
| T




"84y D‘éfe’ficleiﬁfslmlléubmité‘tcpoi‘t‘m’fftlim’é0'déiys of theissuénceoftlwpennanent

irjunction that dOCL L‘m:nts ‘tial oomphanca wi th tha above permatent injunctive pravisions

at the PWSS and WWTP The repoxt must be s s ed'mtll photogmphs, logs and other

' Oé”uimntatitm;* m‘fd ' mus't:‘- be s‘e;‘r'wﬁ o ihe“attent‘ion ofDavid 1, Green, Assistant Attorney .

General Ehifhonmenml Protecmon and Achmmstrauve Law Division, P.O, Box 12548,

"A‘;"’Austin, TX ’7871 i 2548

5-5, The D@f@ﬁdﬂnt shall providc the 'ICEQ accass 1o PWSS and WWTP to perform

'invcaugnuons and évalmuons, RE St

o 56;' Thu Cletk ol" thls Court shall xssue a Pmmanent In;unctxon agfunst Dcf@ndant,

“and higagents, é‘l’ﬁ"}ﬁid&éﬁé,’ irid ali *'péi"sdri"'é"‘;i'ii" hGHS Soett or partisipation with Defendant,
a3 set forth above, A |
ITIs I' URTHER ORDDRED, ADJUDGED AND DECREED THAT:

7 - Deféndant, 1§ [inble 1o/ the Stezte f0ia eVl pemlty of ONE MILLION TWO
| HUNDRED B LGHTY QND 'I'HOUSAND TIF TY DOLLARS AND NO CENTE -

(312 81 050 (}0) Tor vxolatlons of thie Tex. IIuﬂLh & Snlety Codc, the Tex. Water Codle,

TCL‘Q mles, aid Pmmlts and Oxdms 1ssued>b thé TCEQ

, :3' *~':The State, ﬂmefme, slmll have judgment aga st, in the amount of ONE
' MILL]ON TWO PIIJNDRED EIGHTY»ONE ﬁ“IIOUSAND TFIFTY DOLLARS AND I\TO
CENTS ($1.,28-‘ 1‘,0‘50,00),‘whmh'c‘ou‘shtutas-Pe_wagmphs' 11 thirbugh 42, for 25,621 days of
- violatlons of the Tex. Health & Safety -ciﬁodé;'ﬂié'Teﬁ; Water Code, TCEQ rules, and Permits
and Ordeis issuicd 5y the TCEQ af $50.00 per'day.” -

20
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-39, . Defendant, is lable to the State for administrative 'penalti'es of FIFTY-FIVE

THOUSAND. NINE HUNDRED TWENTY-ONE DOLLARS -AND NO CENTS
(855,921.00) for amounts owned under TCEQ Order No, 2007~b’7 12-FW3-I ($6,670.00
ordered admi‘nts-t_ratives penalties), TCEQ brd&"No. 2008-11 03~PWS—E ($716.00 ordered
administrative penaltles), and TCEQ Order No. 200’7—0449-1\/&1\/1—3 ($48,535.00 ordered
ﬂadministrmi:ve penalties),

60.  TheState, therefore, -éhﬂll have iﬁdgment ageinst Defendant, for administrative

penalties of FIFTY-FIVE THOUSAND NINE HUNDRED TWENTY-ONE DOLLARS

" AND NO CEN“TS (‘855 921 OO) fm the unp'nd ancl owmg adm isuative penaltles

61, ‘The State shall also lmves judgment agalnst Defondant, for its attorney’s foes
in the amount of TWENTY-SIX THOUSAND NINE HUNDRED S'EVEN“[‘VJFWO
DOLLARS AND FIFTY CENTS ($26,972.50),

62, Should Defendant fail to make a timely payment of the amounts due and owlng
under this Default Judgment, the Stats sﬁall‘ﬂi’éﬁ’“hﬁve“judgmﬂn’c against the Defendant for

the State’s necessary and ressonable attorney's foes for px‘dceedings to collect judgment in

this ease in the amount of TWO THOUSAND DOLLARS AND NO CENTS ($2,000.00),

63,  Sheuld Defendant appeal this Default Judgment to the Court of Appenls, the
State shall also have judgment against the appealing Defendant for the State’s neoeséary and
teasoneble attorney’s fees in the amount of FIVE TE.*IOUSAND DOLLARS AND NO
CENTS ($5,000,00),
64, Should Defendant appeal this Default J udgm&nt to L’he Texas Supreme Court,
‘ 21




© . the State'shall also have Judgmenr against the. appoaling Defendant for me State’s necessary
TIIOUSAND DOLLARS AND NO C,ENTS ($8 000. 00),

SR Slwu d Defendemi appeal thi 8 Defailt Tudgnient to thy Texay Supmma Court,
- -and slmuld & p@tmon foi mvww be gmntecl by the Tekas Supreme Coutt, the State shall also

have judgment agmnst Defendant fm the Shte $ naoessax:y and masonable attomey s fees in
- the amount ofFITTEEN TIIOUSAND DOLLARS AND NO C‘ENTS ($15,000.00).

I I&:» FUR‘THER ORDERED ADJUD GED AND D}.‘A.RD]LD TIIAT:

| 66 De_. en ,ant ib ordmed to. pay a 1 cosis of com*t mcume h1ough the date of thzs‘
Default T Llc!gxnent au‘dlfhos‘@ sourt co‘s-ts which:may be.inoutred to-collget this Défault
Judgiment if nAe‘ce'Ssim‘fy“;a:- IR
67.  Defendant shall pay post~jucigment interest on all éimoun‘ts in this cause and
| continually thereafter at the legal rate of five p’gwént from the date of this Defaunlt Judgment
‘un-t;ﬁ-;’;gﬁd.tn full, farralll» of which @X@Cut’i'on"s'haif msue
68 Detendqnt shai[ pay all amounts awazded in this Default J udgment within 30
o day‘i Of the antry of ﬂus Defauft T udgment S 4
AR 69 : ayment for. al 'unounts awmdcacl in 11119 Def'aull Judgment shall be made by
ce_rfii“ied.':.oiwak or monsy.-order ma.d_gj.payabl&to the State of Texas and shall bear the
ideiitifying number “A.G. # 093142':1‘-'1.5.‘-" -Cﬁe‘ckg shali }b‘s delivered to Diviston Chief,

Environmental Protection and Administeative Law Division, Office of the Attotney General,

PO, Box 12548, Austin, Texas78711-2548, .
| 22



' | ITIS FURTHER ORDERED, ADJUDGED AND DECREED THAT:
70, The eff‘eotive date of this Dafaulf Judgment is the date it is sign_ed by the Judge
Presiding, o | |
Pl ‘Execution shall issue for all monles awatded heteis.
72, Th.e State of Texas 15 allowed such writs and processes aé may be necesgary in
the enforcement aﬁd coilmtion of this Default Judgment,

73, Allreliefnot expressly hecoin granted I8 denied, Thisis afinal judgment, This

Default Judgment finally di spéses, without reservation, of all parties and all claims brought

or that teasonably could have been brought, | o

v e

e JUI:VJRESID:{NG :
ENTRY REQUESTED BY: ’ ,

GREG ABBOTT
Attomey General of Texas

DANIEL T. HODGE
First Assistant Attorniey General

BILL COBB
Deputy Attorney General for Civil Litigation

BARBARA B, DEANE
Chief, BEnvironmental Protection and




Silrooo 0 iy el

AdmmistmtiveLaw]f)iymmﬁ RPN T 1 LA T

I"’lx. (5 12) 320«0052‘

AT’I’ORNLYS FOR. " HIS STATE OF TEXAS

24



A A R N AR e R Flled’

o e . o 10 Docember 7 A10:00
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(CAUSENO,D-L-GV-L0-000652 Lo 001602
STATE O THXAS, 8§ IN THE DISTRICT COURT Qp
- o § ‘ ‘
Plaintieh, § .
Voo g§ TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS
- MICHAXL L, O'NEILL, d/h/a § '
FRONTIER PARK RESORT and § .
MARINA, . ) § . : - _.. . e "o
o ' § 353" JUI}ICIAL DISTRICT
Delendant, § ,
Ql@ MQAMT L OT L mm
' "'TO THE CLTRK OF COUR’I‘

Pursuan:t {o Texas Rule of Ci.vil.Pmaadmfe 239a, the Staﬁé of Texas, Plalntiff
in, the above-entitled and numbered cause, certifies that fﬂca‘last known acic[mss of Michael
| £, O Neill in the above-entitled and numbered cause against whom de;i“aul»tjudgmmf will be
rénderad, 1s ag follows! ) T | | | \
" Michael L, O"Nelll

' RRT; Box 1690 L :
' Hemphill, Sabine Caunty, Texas 75948 ' -

’ 'Respéétﬂﬂly submitted,

GREG ABBOTT
.A‘utor.ney General of Toxas

e .. DANIBL T, HODGE y
‘ T L "FuatAss latant Attorney Genoral




10 Novamber 18 A10:01
Amalle Rodrlguem\/lendoza

“‘J.: ! v‘v— 100014 | T
CAUSENO, D1 GY 10 '001692 Dﬁ‘ﬁ%@'&‘éﬁ'@é -

STALT OFTHXAS;

IN TH DISTRICT:COURT OF
A I’iaintﬁ“f, lA | A A

o ong.
rv’ )
.

MICHAEL L, QNEILL, d/b/a
MRONTIER PARK RESORT and

Depm‘tme.nt ofDei‘on‘

Michae] L, O’lei The results m’: that search indwuteilmt Defondant Michael L. O'Nelll 1&

otive military duty A 10 all branches bf the United States m:lxmry A frue and




s oorreet copy of the search wsults 18 atmchud hereto ng Fxlnblt “A"

ff\@w@w @Ww
WANDA PITTMAN
Logal Asslutant

/e SWORN TO and SUBSCRIBED before tne by Wands Pittmen on Novetmber
{778 5010, ' S

g 4 IOV NIT S 4 L S P T, ‘ . . . .
fme. GREGORIAABANDA YL . v 0 v 0t o e B
; Hotnry Publie
BTATH OF THXAR

O‘mmwunﬂxp 01 atwm'z‘ N g ﬁ'@ﬁ : s M_
“otary wiont Bend Nomry Pubie In and for the Siple of Texas

Cauthe D+ 1-C ¥ 1 0-0016924FRONTIER2/Plalnt|[]'s Soldter's and Saller’s Affidavit Page 2 of'2




Request for Milltary Status Page | of2

o Nov-17-2010 13:08:57

Servies
Agoney

*|psyidio| Beghn Dake
Based on the Infurmation you have furnlshed, the DMDC does not possess

“Active Duty Sf}itus | Actiye Duty End Date

e I MICHATL.
ON_EIF“-L Y any Iiformation Indtonting the indlvidual sfatug,

Upo'nfl seamhmg the information data banks of tha Depattment of DglfegmaM‘L:irip"awéi"‘_ﬁata Center, based

on the information that you provided, the atieve Is tho olireit stat of the fndividual as o all branches

g}f thci1 )Unil‘drnwd Yérvices (Aviy, Navy, Marine Corps, Alt Foras, NOAA, Fublic Health, and Const
ward),” - 0 . o

* nels Boiisi ik mil

Maty M, 8navely-Dixon, Director
Departihiént of Defonsa » Manpower Data Centor
1600 Wilsen Blvd,, Suite 400

Atlinglon, VA 222092593

The Defense Manpower Dala Center (DMD Cy s un 61'ganizati0n of the Depariment of Defensa that

maintaing the Defense Enroliment and Hllglbillty Reporting System (DEERS) dgtabase which ls the

offloial souros of data on ellgibility for military medioal oare and ofher eligibility systems, e
o ' ‘ L

The Dol> stm.ngij"é.{wpports tl;o‘eﬁi’om'e,mérﬁ of itic Soriioe Mombets Ci,vﬂ Retlef Act (50 USC App, §§

501 ot s, as amended) (SCRA) (fouienly kniowh as the-Soldiety’ aid Sailom! Clvil Rellef Act of 1940).

DMDC has {ssied hundreds 6f thousands of "does not possess any Iformatioh indlenting thal the

individual fs currently on aotive.duty” vesponges, nd has experisnosd asmall siror rate, In the event the
indlvidcal eforérioed above; or airy Tamily member, flend; of represeniatve agserls in any mannes that
thio individunl 1s on dotlve duty, 6r s otherdi titled fo the protpctions of the SCRA, you are strongly
gnabutaged to abfain fuether vorlicatlon oft ' st y coniag!

i to bt her v i ua by conlapting that person's Sarvice via the
"URL lii’ipi/fmm;dﬁf@lﬁé}.ﬁﬂkfmﬁ_:fﬂ@lmiﬁlﬁ@,[lﬁ&]%[?&m!'1'11.; 1f you have evidence the

pérron 1 o aotive duty and you fatl fo obtain ¢ afg additional Serviee verification, punitive provisions of
the SCRA. may be invoked agalnst you. See 50 USC App. §321 (o)

fyou obtain additional Information sbout the pcrﬁon (e, 6 $BN;, improved acouracy of DOB, &
mifddle name), you can submit your request again at this Web stte and wo will provide a new cestificate
for that query, o

This response reflests netlye dufy statuy inoluding date the iﬁdiyldua[ wag last on active duty, If it was
within the prooeding 367 days, For historloal infoymation, please adntaot the Sevvice SCRA polnis-of-
coniect, . ‘

| 111742010

https-://www.clrﬁdu.osd.mi1/a.ppj/som/pc>9r¢1mvt.do




- Request for Military Statug - Page 2 af 2

Mare tpfortation on "Aotive Dity Stutus » :
Avtlve duty stalus as reported I this certificate is defined in accordance with 10 USC § 101¢)(1) for a

“period of more than 30 consecutive days, Tn the ouse of & member of the Natlonal Guard, Inelides
service under a eall to active service wuthorized by the Iresident or the Becretary of Defense for g parlod
ol more than 30 conssoutive days wnder 32 USC § 502(5) for purposes of responding to & natlonal
emergency declared by the President and supported by Federal funds, All Aotive Guatd Reserve (AGR)
moembers mnst be assigned agalnst an authorized mabilizatlon position in the unitthey stpport, Thia
inoludes Navy TARs, Markng Corps ARs.and Coggt Guard RPAs, Aative Duty status also applies o a
Uniformed Service member who g an adtive duty commlsslonad offioer of the U8, Fublio Hoealth
Servioas or the Nattonal Qoeanto and Atmospherlp Admintstration (NOAA Commissioned Carps) for a
pertod of more than 30 cousecutive days. :

Covernge Undor the SCRA Is Broader In Some Cuses . !
-Coverage under the SCRA. 1s braader in some vases afid inoludes some categorios of porsons on active
duty for putposes of the SCRA who would not be reported a8 on Acttve Duty under this certlficate,

"Meany thmes orders are mnended to extend the perlod of active duty, whioh would sxtend SCRA
protections, Persons seeklng to raly an thig website certification should heok to make swe the ordets on
- which BCRA protections are based have not been amended to extend the Inolustve dates of servios.

" FUTHSLHGES, Sohis protseliony of the SORA A sktend 16 Feisons Who Tave 1asived biders 1o vepoit”

Tor actlve duty or to be induoted, but who have not actually begun aotlve duty or aotually veposted for _
Induetion, The Last Date on Active Duty entry 1s fmportanl because n number of proteciions of BORA
extend heyond the last dates of aetive duty,

Those who would rely on this certifioate are urged to seek qualified logel counsel to ensure that all rights
guranteed to Service members undes the SCRA e protected,

'WARNING: This cortifivate was provided b‘éaad on o name and SEN provided by the requester,

Providing an ertonesiy name or B8N will cause an sironeous certifioate to be provided,
Report ID:UBOKGEGEC2 ‘ '

hitpai/fwww.dmde,osdumil/appi/sern/popreport.de < HATR010




- io November 30 F’2 56 :
? Ezgi)dnguez%éndoza
rio

the Stﬁté 0P Toxas in the above oapho‘ned fntier, | am capable of mal
' Fmt& smLed in ilns '1f11dwit e wnhm m;y personal know! edge and are true pad correast,,
2. lama hcensed attomcy in tlw Smtc of Texas and have bean licensed since
Noverhes 6,002 -
’ {3.:}' | 1 am g,ummlly mmilmr Wi1h thL. value of aewaces of an aftorney of my
experién‘ce, reputﬂti’oh’, aiid abihty Am Tr'gwxs Coumy and corvespondingly value my tine at
$225,00 per houy, whi“cﬁvll billeve to be zilaghoclest'a'nc'l réasonab lexate. The rate for the legal

assistants Is $85.00 per hour, whioh I belleve to be 8 modest and reasonable rate,

e
EXHIBI
i

3
44




4, Ts pent 115,23 hours working on this case, These hours comprised Tile review,
[egal research, dmfﬂng of plendings, and conferring with aéemsy personnel,

5 The mﬁouﬁt of thae for legal assistant sérvioas performed Wﬂhda Pittﬁmn, a
logal asslstant employed by the Eavionmental Protsotlon and Administiative Law Divislon
of the Offive of the Attorney General, working on the oase totals 12.2A5.' Tiougs,

6. I sonsequently request that the pourt étward attorney*s fees In the armount of
$26,972.50, whieh I believe to be & modest and reasonable fee, These foos wore reasanable

and necesgary for the services performed,

7. Tntheeventthatprovecdings to colleatjudgment in this onse becoms nesessary,

I belteve that additlonal attorney*s fies In the amount of $2,000.00 would be a reasonable
amount. In the event of an appeal of this Judgment fo the Court of Appeals, I believe that
additional attorney’s fees in the smount of $5,000,00 would be a reasonable amount. In the

event of a petitiont for yeview bofore the Texas Supreme Court by the Defendant of this

Judgment, I believe that additional attomey’s fees in the ameunt of $8,000.00 would be a

reasonable amount, And, In the event that the Texas Supreme Court should grant review of
the patition by the Defendant of this judgment, I believe that additional attomey’s fess In the
amount of $15,000,00 would be a reasonable amount. T therefore request that the Court

award attorney’s fees in these amounts, which I believe to be modest and reasonable.

@g@a e

DAVID-GREEN.

2




T Asslstant- Atlorney General
‘ Siate Bar No. 240377 '76

. whose na : .n’r ahd” aftwr bcmg duly sworn,
' aclmmvledged 16 e 1hat he execmtad 1hc same fm the pm poses el ¢ .
BRI E TRy _:. e E PRI S R
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Bryan W. Shaw, Ph.D., P.E., Chairman
Toby Baker, Commissioner

Zak Covar, Commissioner

Richard A. Hyde, P.E., Executive Director

TEXAS COMMISSION ON ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY
Protecting Texas by Reducing and Preventing Pollution

January 27, 2014

Via Hand Delivery 7

Via Certified Mail Return Receipt Requested
Article No. 7002 2030 0005 7061 4074

Via First Class Mail, Postage Pre-Paid

Michael Lantz O’Neill
360 Frontier Drive
Hemphill, Texas 75948

Re: Michael Lantz O'Neill d/b/a Frontier Park Resort and Marina
Docket No. 2013-1429-UCR-E; -
Notice of Renewal of Emergency Order and of Hearlng to Modify, Affirm, or
Set Aside

Dear Mr. O’Neill:

On January 27, 2014, the Executive Director of the Texas Commission on
Environmental Quality (the "Commission” or “TCEQ") issued an Emergency Order
pursuant to TeEX. WATER CODE chs. 5 and 13, Tex. HEALTH & SAFETY CODE ch. 341, and
30 Tex. ADMIN. CoDE chs. 35, 290, and 291. The party made the subject. to J;hls -
order is Michael Lantz O’ Nelll d/b/a Frontier Park Resort and Marina. The*
Emergency Order renewed the appointment of Sabine River Authority as temporary
manager of the public water system located off Ranch Road 1, Box 1690, Hemphill,
Sabine County, Texas.

Pursuant to TEx. WATER CODE § 5.504 the Commission will consider whether to
affirm, modify, or set aside the Emergency Order issued on January 27, 2014.
Therefore, the Executive Director has scheduled this matter to be presented at the
Commission’s regular Agenda meeting on February 26, 2014. The Agenda begins
at 9:30 a.m. and will be held at TCEQ Park 35 Complex, 12118 North I-35,
Building E, Room 201 S, Austin, Texas. A copy of the record of the materials
that have been submitted to the Chief Clerk’s Office and will be used in the Texas
Commission on Environmental Quality Agenda process will be provided to you at a
later time.

Additionally, please be advised that, pursuant to 30 TEx. ADMIN. CODE § 35.25(c),
you may request at the time of the Agenda an evidentiary hearing on
issuance of the Emergency Order. An Administrative Law Judge will be
available to conduct a hearing at Agenda on February 26, 2014, should you so



Mr. O'Neill
January 27, 2014
Page 2

request. Should you have any questions, please contact the TCEQ Litigation Division
at (512) 239-0600.

Sincerely,

Stephanie Frazee, Staff Attorney

Office of Legal Services, Litigation Division
Texas Commission on Environmental Quality
Stephanie.Frazee@tceq.texas.gov

Enclosure

cc: Mr. Ronald Hebert, Water Section Manager, Beaumont Regional Office
Mr. Terence Webb, Receivership Coordinator
Mr. Blas Coy, Office of Public Interest Counsel -
‘Mr. Jerry Clark, Executive Vice President and General Manager, Sabine River
Authority, P.O. Box 579, Orange, Texas 77631



~ AFFIDAVIT OF BRITTANY MASON

STATE OF TEXAS § o

A §
COUNTY OF TRAVIS 8

My name is Brittany Mason. I am a Legal Secretary in the Office of Legal
Services at the Texas Commission on Environmental Quality. I am of sound mind,
capable of making this affidavit, and the facts stated in this affidavitare within my
personal knowledge and are true and correct.

On January 27, 2014, I prepared the mailings for the Emergency Order
Renewing the Appointment of a Temporary Manager of a Wastewater Utility, Docket
'No. 2013-1405-UCR-E, and the Emergency Order Renewing the Appointment of a
Temporary Manager of a Water Utility, Docket No. 2013-1429-UCR-E, set for the
February 26, 2014, Commission Agenda. The Emergency Orders and cover letter
were mailed via first class mail and via certified mail on January 27, 2014, to.
Michael Lantz O’Nelll 360 Frontier Drive, Hemphill, Texas 75948.

W/Mw -
BrlttanQ\M/asKn

Texas Commission on Envnronmental Quality

Before me, the undersigned authorlty, on ’chls day personally appeared
Brittany Mason, known to me to be the person whose name is subscrlbed to the
foregoing instrument and acknowledged to methatshee
purposes and consideration herein expressed.

Given under my hand and seal of office this L\ day of February, A.D.,

\@m‘\\“\\ \\\\\ﬂ\

Notary Stamp Notary Slgnature '

2014.










Bryan W, Shaw, Ph.D., P.E., Chairman .
Toby Baker, Comniissioner

Zak Covar, Commissioner

Richard A, Hyde, P.R., Executive Director

TEXAS COMMISSION ON ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY
Protecting Texas by Reducing and Preventing Pollution . \‘ v R

January 27, 2014

Via Hand Delivery | et g i
Via Certified Mail Return Receipt Requested .. .
Article No. 7002 2030 0005 7061 4067 . ;

Via First Class Mail, Postage Pre-Paid |

Michael Lantz O‘N‘_‘eill
360 Frontier:Drive.
Hemphill, Texas 75

Re:;...Michael,Lantz O/Nsill d/b/a Frontie
Notice of Renewal of Emergency Order and of Hearing to Modify,
Set Aside . , o :

‘Affirm, or . |

Dear Mr. O'Neill:

On January 27, 2014, the Executive Director of the Texas Commission on
Environmental Quality (the “Commission” or “TCEQ") issued an Emergency Order
pursuant to Tex. WATER CODE chs. 5, 13, and 26, TEX, HEALTH & SAFETY CODE-ch, 341,
and 30 Tex. ADMIN. CODE chs. 35, 291 and 305. The-party made the subject to this
‘order is Michael Lantz O'Neill"d/b/a-Frontier Park Resort and Marina. The :
Emergency Order renewed the appointment of Sabine River Authority as temporary
manager of the wastewater system located 6 miles east of Milam in Carrice Creek,
Sabine County, Texas. o : 4

Pursuant to Tex. WATER CODE § 5.504 the Commission will consider whether to

affirm, modify, or set aside the Emergency Order issued on.January 27, 2014.
Therefore, the Executive Director has scheduled this matter to be presented at the
Commission‘s regular Agenda meeting on February 26, 2014. The Agenda begins
at 9:30 a.m. and will be held at TCEQ Park 35 Complex, 12118 North I-35,
Building E, Room 201 S, Austin, Texas. A copy of the record of the materials
that have been submitted to the Chief Clerk’s Office and will be used in the Texas
Commission on Environmental Quality Agenda process will be provided to you at a
later time. ‘ ‘ - ‘

Additionally, please be advised that, pursuant to 30 TEX. ADMIN: CoDE § 35,25(c),
you may request at the time of the Agenda an evidentiary hearing on
issuance of the Emergency Order., An Administrative Law Judge will be
available to conduct a hearing at Agenda on February 26, 2014, should you so



Mr. O'Neill
January 27, 2014
Page 2

request, Should you have ahy guestions, please contact the TCEQ Litigation Division
~at (512) 239—06_;00, A

Slnéerely,

Stephanie Frazee, Staff Attorney
Office of Legal Services, Litigation Division o IR
Texas Commission on Environmental Quallty : o L

teghamg,Frazee@tceg texas.gov

Enclosure

- Mr, Ronald Hebert, Water Sectxon Manager, Beaumont Regional Offsce '
Mr. Terence Webb, Receivership Coordinator

Mr, Blas Coy, Office of Public Interest Counsel .
- Mr. Jerry Clark, Executive Vice President and General Manager, Sabme Rwer

. Authonty, P.O. Box 579 Orange, Texas 77631

cc:

Lol

CaseetfE LT




Bryan W, Shaw, Pl1.D., P.E,, Chazrmarr
Toby Baker, Comunissioner

Zak Covar, Comniissioner

Richard A. Hyde, P.&., Executive Director

TEXAS COMMISSION ON ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY ~\
\ 3

Protecting Texas by Reducing and Preventing Pollution :

) " ’ ‘g
January 27, 2014 : o 3 15&(1

Via Hand Delivery

Via Certified Mail Return Recelpt Requestqd
Article No. 7002 2030 0005 7061 4074
Via First Class Mail, Postage Pre-Paid

Michael Lantz O'Neill e /
360 Frontler-Drive, ..~ .. .
Hemiphill, Texas 75948 L

Re: . . Michagl Lantz O'Neill d/b/a Fthtlel‘ ar Resort and »Marma ,
' Docket No. 2013-1429~ ~UCR-E; . : o ’ )
Notice of Renewal of Emergency Order and of Hearing to Modn“y, Afﬂrm, or

Set Aside .

Dear Mr. O’Neill;

On January 27, 2014, the Executive Director of the Texas Commission on
Environmental Quallty (the “Commission” or “TCEQ")- issued an Emergency Order
pursuant to Tex. WATER CODE chs. 5 and 13, Tex. HEALTH & SAFETY CopE ch. 341, and
30.TeX. AbMIN. CODE chs. 35, 290, and 291. The party-made the subject to thw‘

- order is Michael Lantz O’ Nelll d/b/a Frontier Park Resort and Marina: -The- -
Emergency Order renewed the appointment of Sabine River Authority as temporary
manager of the public water system located off Ranch Road 1, Box 1690 Hemphill,

~ Sabine County, Texas.

Pursuant to TEX. WATER CODE § 5.504 the Commission will consider whether to
affirm,.modify,.or set_aside the Emergency.Qrder. Issued.on January.27,.2014..

Therefore, the Executive Director has scheduled this matter to be presented at the
Commission’s regular Agenda meeting on February 26, 2014. The Agenda begins
at 9:30 a.m. and will be held at TCEQ Park 35 Complex, 12118 North 1-35,
Building E, Room 201 S, Austin, Texas. A copy of the record of the materials
that have been submitted to the Chief Clerk’s Office and will be used in the Texas
Commission on Enwronmental Quality Agenda process will be provuded to you at a
later time.

Additionally, please be advised that, pursuant to 30 Tex. AbMIN, CODE § 35, 25(c),
you may request at the time of the Agenda an evidentiary hearing on
issuance of the Emergency Order. An Administrative Law Judge will be
avallable to conduct a hearing at Agenda on February 26, 2014, should you so

- hi PN



Mr. O'Neill .
January 27, 2014
Page 2

request. Should you have any questuons, lease contact the TCEQ Litigation Division
at (512) 239~ 0600 v

DTl

Sincerely,

Stephame Frazee, Staff Attorney
Office of Legal Services, Litigation Division
Texas Commission on Environmental’ Quahty

Stephanie.Frazee@tceq.texas. gov

Enclosure

cc: Mr. Ronald Hebert, Water. Sectlon Manager, Beaumont Regional Ofﬁce

“Mr. Terence Webb, Receivership Coordinator
Mr, Blas Coy, Off;ce of Public Interest Counsel
Mr. Jerry:Clars, Executive Vice PFesident and General Manager, Sabine Rive'

_ Authority, P 0 Box 579 Orange, Texas 77631




